

Information Report - Full Response Report

Details

IR Number:	INT13IR540401
Subject:	Priest Wilfred ▶ ◀ BAKER ▶ - allegation that he indecently assaulted a 16 year old at East brighton in 1966.
Investigation:	INV INTMIN113085, FORETELL, Investigation - reported, Sex Crimes, 22-NOV-2013, Complete, Taskforce Sano, VP33653, 06-SEP-2012, In-Confidence - Non-National Security
Investigation Name:	FORETELL
Investigation Sequential No.:	0001
Submitted By:	MBR 349835, Senior Sergeant Andrew William MCGOWAN, VP22142, ADMINISTRATION 1, Active
Submitted By (From Web IR):	Senior Sergeant Andrew William MCGOWAN
Work Unit:	TASKFORCE SANO
Date Submitted:	22-JAN-2013
Source Type:	Member of Public
Date Info Received:	22-JAN-2013
Source Evaluation:	E - Untested Source
Info Evaluation:	4 - Cannot be judged
Security Classification:	Unclassified - Non-National Security
Dissemination Code:	5 - No further dissemination: refer to the originator. Special handling requirements imposed.
Information:	<p>REDACTE (mobile REDACTE) contacted Taskforce SANO on referral from Broken Rights. REDA who is now 62 years old advised that he was a victim of an indecent assault committed by Priest ◀ Wilfred ▶ ◀ BAKER ▶. In 1966, the victim mother died and his father took him to see Wiolfred ◀ BAKER ▶ at St Finbar's Catholic Church in East Brighton. On one occasion REDA became distressed over his mother's death and ◀ BAKER ▶ took him out to his car to talk to him in private. ◀ BAKER ▶ began to rub the victim's leg and then touched his penis. The victim immediately got out of the car and returned to the Church.</p> <p>He has never mentioned this incident until he spoke to Broken Rights, he has not been in a Church since this incident..</p>

Comments:

Comment Type:	Validation
Comment Role:	Supervisor
Comment [1]:	The victim can be contacted on the above mobile for further information if required. Report linked to Operation FORETELL Last modified on 22-JAN-2013 10:17:34 by VP22142.

Comment Type:	Additional Information
Comment Role:	Supervisor
Comment [2]:	<p>10-Jun-2013 D/Sgt COLLINS</p> <p>See attachment of list of priest including Father 'Billy' ◀ BAKER ▶ who was attached to problematic parish Holy Family, Doveton in 1974-1975.</p> <p>Billy ◀ BAKER ▶ was also the priest that a search of the</p>

internet from Chrissie FOSTER's book 'Hell on the way to Heaven' (Re Father Kevin O'DONNELL) indicates that the well known Barrister (now Public Interest Monitor, Brendan MURPHY SC and a now deceased Catholic Magistrate of the MMC, Brian COSGRIFF confronted Archbishop Frank LITTLE about sexual abuse of children at Gladston Park by ◀ **BAKER** ▶ in 1975-78. LITTLE refused to believe the allegations and dismissed their claims.

Last modified on 10-JUN-2013 14:27:49 by VP25794.

Comment Type:	Additional Information
Comment Role:	Supervisor
Comment [3]:	10-Jun-13 D/Sgt COLLINS
	Validated and closed as nil further investigation required.
	Last modified on 10-JUN-2013 14:32:31 by VP25794.
Comment Type:	Result
Comment Role:	Analyst
Comment [4]:	Noted supervisor comment. IR Complete.
	S.READ 35172
	Sand Taskforce TIO
	Last modified on 25-JUL-2013 12:04:26 by VP35172.

Classification

Offence Category:

1. Category: Sex Crime Child sex offence (non rape)

Identified Commodities:

1. Response Zone: BAYSIDE

Identified Crime(s):

Paedophiles

Licensed Premises Related:

Motivation:

Sexual

1. Identified Crime Theme: Sex Crimes

Dissemination History

Forwarded to:	Internal Taskforce Sano
Method Of Dissemination:	Security Group
Reason:	Create Response Event
	Entered On 22-JAN-2013 09:42:50 By VP22142
Forwarded to:	Internal VP22142

Method Of
Dissemination: Email

Entered On 25-JUL-2013 12:04:39 By VP35172

Person Charged

Offence(s):

Results

Details of Property Recovered:

Details of Drugs Recovered:

Traffic Safety Enforcement Outcomes:

Outcomes: (x)

Attachments

Uploaded On: 10 JUN 2013 14:31 By: VP25794

File:



[SKMBT_C45113061012040.pdf](#)

Reason for Cancellation

Links

Link Class:	General-General-Associated with
From Record:	IRt 22-JAN-2013, INT13IR540401, Priest ◀ Wilfred ▶ ◀ BAKER ▶ - allegation that he indecently assaulted a 16 year old at East brighton in..., FORETELL, 0001, VP22142, , , Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public,
To Record:	INV INTMIN113085, FORETELL, Investigation - reported, Sex Crimes, 22-NOV-2013, Complete, Taskforce Sano, VP33653, 06-SEP-2012, In-Confidence - Non-National Security
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with
From Record:	IRt 22-JAN-2013, INT13IR540401, Priest ◀ Wilfred ▶ ◀ BAKER ▶ - allegation that he indecently assaulted a 16 year old at East brighton in..., FORETELL, 0001, VP22142, , , Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public,
To Record:	DOC INTMDN375934, Death Certificate of ◀ Wilfred ▶ James ◀ BAKER ▶ (01-JUL-1936) MNI: 619498356 - Died 28-FEB-2014 , 47's/Memos/E-mails/Sundry Forms, Another, VP35172, Locked Down, Taskforce Sano,
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with
From Record:	IRt 22-JAN-2013, INT13IR540401, Priest ◀ Wilfred ▶ ◀ BAKER ▶ - allegation that he indecently assaulted a 16 year old at East brighton in..., FORETELL, 0001, VP22142, , , Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public,
To Record:	IRt 15-OCT-2014, INT14IR693468, NSWPOL IR - Allegations of child sex abuse involving Father ◀ Wilfred ▶ James ◀ BAKER ▶ , , , V273170, , , Completed, Taskforce Sano, Law Enforcement Agency (Other),
Link Class:	General-General-Associated with

From Record:	IRt 22-JAN-2013, INT13IR540401, Priest ◀ Wilfred ▶ ◀ BAKER ▶ - allegation that he indecently assaulted a 16 year old at East brighton in..., FORETELL, 0001, VP22142, , , Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public,		
To Record:	IRt 02-JUN-2015, INT15IR766130, Historical sexual abuse committed by Father ◀ Wilfred ▶ James ◀ BAKER (01-JUL- 1936) DECEASED at Holy Fa..., , , VP35172, , , Completed, Taskforce Sano, Member of Public, Sensitive: Personal		
Record Status			
Record ID:	4169529	Status Level:	Completed
Created By User:	VP22142	Modified by User:	VP35172
Date Created:	22-JAN-2013	Date Last Modified:	25-JUL-2013
Security Group	Taskforce Sano	External Reference:	

Printed By:V291752 at 17-JUL-15 12.00.56 PM